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From: DeBruine, Sean [Sean.DeBruine@alston.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 7:08 PM
To: Mehta, Sonal; Elan Apple Team
Cc: Apple Elan WGM Service
Subject: RE: JCCS

Sonal,

We have reviewed the email below, and disagree that the error was inadvertent. Elan does not agree that the omitted
language should be there. In addition, the construction listed in Elan's proposed construction for "identify a second
maxima . . . "includes the phrase "After identifying the lowest value in the finger profile . . ." which Elan did not intend to
include. In other words, Elan contends that the phrase "identify a second maxima . . . " should be construed to mean
"identify a second maxima in a finger profile following the minima." | therefore propose that we file an amended JCCS
reflecting Apple's revised contention as well as Elan's.

We would not object to the amendment you propose regarding "new values associated with the logical device units"
limitation.

Best regards,

Sean

From: Mehta, Sonal [mailto:Sonal.Mehta@weil.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 10:48 AM

To: Elan Apple Team

Cc: Apple Elan WGM Service

Subject: RE: JCCS

Sean,
Please let us know Elan's position on my email below.

Regards,

Sonal N. Mehta

Weil Gotshal & Manges

201 Redwood Shores Pkwy
Redwood Shores, CA 94065
t: (650) 802-3118

f: (650) 802-3100
sonal.mehta@weil.com

From: Mehta, Sonal

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 9:47 AM
To: Elan Apple Team

Cc: Apple Elan WGM Service

Subject: JCCS

Sean,

In reviewing the Joint Claim Construction Statement in preparation of our claim construction briefing, we discovered an

1



inadvertent error in the parties' recitation of one of the claim constructions from the Synaptics litigation. Specifically, both
parties' constructions for "identify a minima following the first maxima" list the prior construction as "identify the lowest value
in the finger profile that occurs after the first peak value," with the dispute centering on Apple's proposed refinement to the
prior construction to add "taken on said axis." However, both parties' constructions omit the latter part of construction from
Synaptics: "and before another peak value is identified." The truncation appears to have creptin as a result of an
administrative error during the parties' exchange of PLR 4-1 and 4-2 statements.

To avoid any confusion going forward, Apple intends to file a corrected Joint Claim Construction Statement to accurately
reflect the prior construction. Please confirm that Elan will not oppose our request to file that document and let us know if
you would like to also correct this error in Elan's proposed construction for this limitation.

Also, while we are in the process of correcting the Joint Claim Construction Statement, we also plan to correct Apple's
proposed construction for "logical device units" as set forth in my email of February 20 (copied below). Again, please
confirm that Elan will not oppose our request to correct the Joint Claim Construction Statement on this basis.

Regards,

Sonal N. Mehta

Weil Gotshal & Manges

201 Redwood Shores Pkwy
Redwood Shores, CA 94065
t: (650) 802-3118

f: (650) 802-3100
sonal.mehta@weil.com

From: Mehta, Sonal

Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2010 6:14 PM
To: Elan Apple Team

Cc: Apple Elan WGM Service

Subject: logical device units

Sean,

In finalizing our expert submission on claim construction, we noticed an inadvertent error in Apple's construction of the term
"new values associated with logical device units" in Exhibit B to the Joint Claim Construction Statement. Specifically,
Exhibit B correctly identified Apple's construction of "one or more logical device units” as "one or more actuation zones
representing one or more areas of the track pad encompassing native sensor coordinates," which we adopted to narrow the
dispute following the parties' meet and confer. Unfortunately, that evolution of our claim construction was not reflected in
the entry for "new values associated with logical device units." Although we expect this was self-evident to Elan, we wanted
to clarify that Apple's ultimate construction of logical device units as reflected in "one or more logical device units” should
apply equally to "new values associated with logical device units" such that the term is construed to mean "new values
associated actuation zones representing one or more areas of the track pad encompassing native sensor coordinates."
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Sonal N. Mehta

Weil Gotshal & Manges

201 Redwood Shores Pkwy
Redwood Shores, CA 94065
t: (650) 802-3118

f: (650) 802-3100



sonal.mehta@weil.com

The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by email
(postmaster@weil.com), and destroy the original message. Thank you.
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compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (i1) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all
attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for
the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (404-
881-7000) or by electronic mail (postmaster@alston.com), and delete this message and all copies and backups
thereof. Thank you.




